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July 21, 2021 

 

Via Electronic Filing  

 

Melanie Bachman, Executive Director/Staff Attorney 

Connecticut Siting Council 

10 Franklin Square 

New Britain, CT  06051 

 

Re: DOCKET NO. 497 - Burlington Solar One, LLC Application for a Certificate of 

Environmental Compatibility and Public Need, pursuant to Connecticut General Statutes §4-176 

and §16-50k, for the Proposed Construction, Maintenance and Operation of a 3.5-Megawatt AC 

Solar Photovoltaic Generating Facility Located at Lot 33, Prospect Street, Burlington, 

Connecticut, and Associated Electrical Interconnection.  

 

Dear Ms. Bachman: 

I am writing on behalf of my client, Burlington Solar One, LLC in connection with the above-referenced 

Docket. With this letter, I am enclosing an original and 15 copies of the Burlington Solar One D&M 

Plan, in accordance with the Council’s July 15, 2021 Decision and Order in this matter. 

 

Should you have any questions concerning this submittal, please contact me at your convenience.  I 

certify that copies of this submittal have been submitted to all parties on the Application’s Service List 

as of this date.  

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

 

 

Lee D. Hoffman 

 

Enclosures 
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